
8 a-c 

 Memo 
 Police Department 
 
 
 

Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley, Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: January 28, 2010  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  February 3, 2010 
 
 
The Council agenda for the February 9, 2010 council meeting, includes beer permits and liquor license 
renewals for: 
 

• Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine - Fareway Store #386, 319 Burnett Avenue 
• Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine - Fareway Store #093, 3619 Stange Road 
• Class B Liquor - Holiday Inn Ames, 2609 University Avenue 

 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Fareway Store #093 or Holiday 
Inn Ames.  The police department would recommend renewal. 
 
A search of records for Fareway #386 showed that an employee was April 9, 2009, for selling to minors.  
There have been no other violations since.  The police department is continuing to monitor compliance and 
recommends renewal of this license.   


